From: Jennifer Friedenbach

To: Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Raphael.Mandelman@sfgov.org; Council, Reentry (ADP
Cc: Young, Victor (BOS;

Subject: Rules committee: Please do not appoint Ricci Wynne to the Re-Entry Council!

Date: Thursday, October 20, 2022 9:51:06 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Members of the Rules Committee,

Rules committee: Please do not appoint Ricci Wynne to the Re-Entry Council!

Rules Committee: Flle # 221000
Please place in correspondence file

Please do not appoint Ricci Wynne to the Re-Entry Councill. He is trying to get attention with engaging in hurtful self promotion with respecting the dignity and
confidentiality of those who likely are experiencing the worst moment of their lives. He is unable to working collaboratively, is divisive and attention seeking. We need
serious people to do this work, who are compassionate and interested in solutions not just internet exposure. He is a very abusive person. San Franciscans need
compassionate people who focus on the work and not on publicity on this committee.

Thank you for your consideration

Jennifer Friedenbach (she,her)

jfriedenbach@cohsf.org

Coalition on Homelessness

280 Turk Street

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)346-3740
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___http://www.cohsf.org/___.YXAzOnNmMZHQyOmE6bzpkOTRMOWFhZDY20GIMMDQ3ZGYxYzJIZTkyMzAzZTE5Mjo20jFIMDk6ZjcwZmY2YjMyMGRIN
TkwYmZIY2MwY TNIMTkzNjM5MTRIZMZKYjg5ZjkwNzA1ZGZIZWU5Yjc4MDNjNDVIMDgONTpOOIQ

Donate now to the Coalition on Homelessness!
Please note: We moved to 280 Turk Street x Leavenworth, SF CA 94102
“Love is an action, never just a feeling.”

Bell Hooks
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SUCCESS CENTERS

Empowerment through
Education, Employment & Art

October 17, 2022

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carleton B Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

To whom it may concern:

| am honored to write in support of Andra Gadson'’s application to the re-entry
panel in recognition of the contribution he makes daily to the mission of Success
Centers. | first met Andra in 2018, when he was employed at Asian Neighborhood
Design, which Success Centers managed. AND has since merged with Success
Centers and he became our employee.

In recognition of his skills, Andra’s role with Success Centers has grown. Initially,
Andra was responsible for providing counseling and case management services
to trainees in our Green Construction Program. The program serves
approximately 70 trainees annually including youth and young adults, as well as
adult women and men who have faced multiple life difficulties including
homelessness, being part of the re-entry population, or in recovery from
substance abuse, among many others. They comprise a challenging group who
Andra skillfully supported to help them remain focused on their career goals.
Many of them would never be able to complete the program without the daily
support, encouragement and role modelling he provided with his consistent
presence.

Andra was next promoted to supervisor in the Pit Stop program where he was
charged with helping newly released members of the re-entry population to
learn janitorial skills. He successfully focused on teaching workforce maturity skills
to enable participants to fransition to other employers. This positioned ended
when the city terminated funding for the program.

In his newest role with Success Centers, Andre will manage a team of credible
messengers working with TAY youth in the community and youth in long-term
detention at YGC. He is clearly a natural helper, giffed at making connections to
people in stressful circumstances, able to conceptualize his work on multiple
levels, and committed to the highest standards for himself and his work.

Career Center » 1449 Webster Street - San Francisco, CA 94115 « 415.549.7000
Education, Employment Training Center - 1245 Howard Street - San Francisco, CA 94103 - 415-575-0423
Family and Career Service Center » 2577 MacArthur Blvd. « Oakland, CA 94602 - 510-482-1738
www.SuccessCenters.org



SUCCESS CENTERS

Empowerment through
Education, Employment & Art

| have worked with Andra in staff frainings and have witnessed his commitment
to continuing to learn and further develop his skills. | fully support his application
to the panel. | believe he will make insightful contributions while using the
opportunity to further his professional growth. | cannot think of a stronger
candidate for this position.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this recommendation.

Sincerely,

Liz Jackson-Simpson
Chief Executive Officer

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



From: Westbrook. Victoria (ADP)

To: Yan. Calvin (BOS); Young. Victor (BOS)

Cc: tiffany holmes; Sara Kruzan

Subject: Re: Letter of Recommendation for Ms. Tiffany Holmes
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 3:34:12 PM

Hereis another letter for Tiffany Holmes.
Thank you,

Victoria Westbrook

Reentry Policy Planner

Women's Gender Responsive Coordinator
SF Adult Probation Department

C: 415-930-2202

Pronouns. she/her/hers/they/them/theirs
CASC Reentry Center

Reentry Council

sf-goso.org

From: Sara Kruzan <skruzan@humanrightsforkids.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 3:28:14 PM

To: Westbrook, Victoria (ADP) <victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org>
Cc: tiffany holmes <tiffanyannholmesl@gmail.com>

Subject: Letter of Recommendation for Ms. Tiffany Holmes

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

To whom it may concern,
Please find attached letter of recommendation for Ms. Tiffany Holmes.
Please let me know if you have any questions,

With gratitude,

Tiffany letter for SF council

Sara Kruzan
Inaugural Stoneleigh Fellow


mailto:victoria.westbrook@sfgov.org
mailto:calvin.yan@sfgov.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:tiffanyannholmes1@gmail.com
mailto:skruzan@humanrightsforkids.org
tel:+14159302202
https://www.reentrysf.org/
https://sfgov.org/sfreentry/
https://sf-goso.org/
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://docs.google.com/document/d/15dz6fJX2JWMTcO8y25k21obWMjpSky6S-z4aWDIutpE/edit___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGFjMDNjOWYwYzk0OTRmZDE2MjM2NzViN2VlZDExODo2OmIzMjk6YzRkYWRkNWY2OTg3OGI0MjdmODVjYjg1ZjhjNjVhZjcwMjllYmZkYjVjMTU1MTQxODAwNWJlZjVmNDc2MDEzMTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://docs.google.com/document/d/15dz6fJX2JWMTcO8y25k21obWMjpSky6S-z4aWDIutpE/edit___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpiMGFjMDNjOWYwYzk0OTRmZDE2MjM2NzViN2VlZDExODo2OmIzMjk6YzRkYWRkNWY2OTg3OGI0MjdmODVjYjg1ZjhjNjVhZjcwMjllYmZkYjVjMTU1MTQxODAwNWJlZjVmNDc2MDEzMTpoOlQ

Celebrating You

Human Rights for Kids
1250 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20036

(202) 573.7758

Email: skruzan@humanrightsforkids.org
https://humanrightsforkids.org/

Donate. Website. Facebook. Twitter.

CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify Ms. Kruzan immediately if you have received this emalil
by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

"We owe our children, the most vulnerable citizens in our society, a life free of
violence and fear.”

Nelson Mandela
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UCSF - Citywide Case Management
982 Mission St

San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 597-8000

October 13", 2022

Dear San Francisco Board of Supervisors,

This letter is written in regards to Jermila McCoy, candidate for membership on the San Francisco Reentry
Council. In my capacity as the clinical director of the Community Assessment Services Center (CASC), I have
had the opportunity to work closely with Ms. McCoy through her positions at Goodwill Industries. Ms. McCoy
is a passionate advocate for justice-involved clients, going above and beyond to serve her community. She is
proactive in finding creative solutions to the many employment barriers that clients exiting the criminal justice
system face, understanding from her lived experience how important employment stabilization is to successful
reentry. Ms. McCoy demonstrates an astounding work ethic, whether as a career advisor, or more recently as a
program manager for Goodwill. In my collaborations with Ms. McCoy, I have found her to be dedicated to the
complex work of reentry services and believe she would be an excellent addition to the San Francisco Reentry
Council.

Sincerely,

MM

Westley Rutter, LCSW

Clinical Director

UCSF-Citywide Case Management
CASC Team

564 6™ Street

San Francisco, CA 94103
628-222-9806
westley.rutter@ucsf.edu
https://www.citywide.ucsf.edu/

A UCSF/ZSFG Department of Psychiatry & Behavioral Sciences Program
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"N Goodwill

aal] SAN FRANCISCO BAY

750 Post St
San Francisco

CA, 94109
To the Reentry Council:

I'm writing to endorse Jermila McCoy for a seat on the Reentry Council. Jermila works for Goodwill's
Mission Advancement team and was recently promoted to the Manager of Reentry Services. She
oversees all of Goodwill’s reentry programming. Jermila and her team provide mentorship, support,
supportive services, career advising, and job placement and retention services to clients that were
formally incarcerated or impacted by the justice system.

Jermila is just an amazing example of resilience. Being in reentry herself, she knows the barriers and
what clients are experiencing. She is an amazing person, role model, and mentor. | could not be happier
with her work to date, she runs a dedicated team, and always puts the needs of the people we serve
first.

Please consider her candidacy, and let me know if you have any questions. | could not recommend
Jermila more highly.

Best,

Travers McNeice

VP Mission Services and Workforce Innovation
Goodwill of the San Francisco Bay
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Fax (415) 792-6392
TTY 711

October 14, 2022

Dear Reentry Council Members:
I'm writing to highly recommend Jermila McCoy for a seat on the Reentry Council.

Jermila is the recently promoted Manager of re-entry services at Goodwill San Francisco Bay. She
oversees all of Goodwill’s reentry programming. Jermila leads a team of reentry professionals, many of
whom, like Jermila herself, are reentry.

Under Jermila’s excellent leadership, the reentry team is doing incredible work mentoring and
supporting reentry clients while providing supportive services, career advising, job placement and
retention services to clients who have been incarcerated and otherwise impacted by the justice system.

Jermila is an incredible woman who knows firsthand the barriers to reentry and what clients are
experiencing. She is an excellent role model, mentor and leader who puts the needs of clients first.
Her personal journey coupled with her intelligence, integrity, and commitment make her an excellent
candidate for the Council.

| highly and unequivocally recommend Jermila McCoy for a seat on the Reentry Council.

If | can provide any further information for you about her candidacy, please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,
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Wi Iiag\ﬂggers
President and CEO

Goodwill of the San Francisco Bay

We create life-changing opportunities through training and the power of work.



